

THE GLENLEIGHDEN SCHOOL

PS&F ASSOCIATION



ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date: Tuesday 22nd February 2022, 7pm via Teams

- Previous minutes from the tabled by Vanessa Hollis – approved.
- Thank you to last year's committee members for their assistance during the year, all positions were deemed vacant.
- Participation, both at events and in the PS&F meetings has presented a challenge throughout 2021 and into 2022.
- Supported events included raffle, tuckshop, movie night, disco, Mother's and Father's Day stalls, sports day, senior school camp, school party, awards night, and end of year social.
- Tony O'Mahony Treasurer's annual report was tabled and accepted.
- PS&F Financial position as at 22/2/22 +\$37,137.00.
- Subway/Sushi lunches are the most profitable items.
- The President moved to commit \$20,000 to the new playground at the school utilising funds raised by events held in 2020-21 – approved.
- Discussion about current PS&F structure and opportunities for a less formal approach leveraging role of class parent representatives – Vanessa and Kelly to meet and resolve.
- Vanessa Hollis will continue to act as President while the role remains open.
- Tony O'Mahony and Jenny Gibson will continue as Treasurer and Secretary respectively.
- Tuckshop co-ordinator is also outstanding.
- The school could maintain a list of parent volunteers who are prepared to sign up to varying types of support for other TGS parents e.g., helping get kids to/from school when needed.
- Sarah Walters has offered 2-3 hours a fortnight to help us out with PS&F matters.
- Anna Turnbull will coordinate Easter raffle, Mother's and Father's Day stalls for 2022.
- Anna Turnbull and Minna Watson volunteered to run a Bunnings Sausage Sizzle for 2022.

Fundraising and Events

- Minna Watson requested funding be allocated to the library for books – approved.
- Vanessa Hollis has also suggested that funding could be spent on assistive technology.
- Kelly has suggested stencils for the cement areas that could include a handball court – company details emailed to Vanessa.
- Discussion about auctioning a car parking space at the school for each term.
- Kylie Stephen volunteered to lead arranging a trivia night, looking at either the new building or at an external venue in Term 3.
- Proposed events for the year include:
 - Social at Rocks Riverside Park 3pm on 12 March 2022 – Sergio to prepare flyer and parent reps to forward out to class
 - Harmony Day – March 2022
 - Colour run scheduled for 1st April – need to confirm a location to hold this
 - Open Day BBQ - Term 1
 - Mothers and Father's Day stall Term 2 and 3
 - Easter Raffle Term 1

- Bunnings BBQ - TBC
- School Disco – Term 2
- School Bush Dance - TBC
- Triva Night Term 3

School update – Kelly McBurnie

- Parent reps are in the process of being appointed.
- School pick up traffic issues were raised. More signage has been produced and will be raised with Fig Tree Pocket to alleviate issues with those parents parking at our school.
- The school events will all be listed in TASS and updated as dates are confirmed.
- LifeTec will be providing an information session of assistive technology 9 March 2022 – further advice to come.

Next Meeting: Tuesday 29th March 2022